

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KIM MARSHALL9F5]
Sent: 2017-01-19 4:58:37 PM
To: Picard, Michel [mpicard@kpmg.ca]; Hume, Steen (ENERGY) [Steen.Hume@ontario.ca]
Subject: RE: Electricity Price mitigation meeting tomorrow

My preference is morning but I can work around other preferences, thanks

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Picard, Michel [mailto:mpicard@kpmg.ca]
Sent: January 19, 2017 4:57 PM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: Electricity Price mitigation meeting tomorrow

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Available the all day except 11-11:30am.

From: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY) [mailto:Hilary.Cox@ontario.ca] **On Behalf Of** Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 4:56 PM
To: kim.marshall@ieso.ca; Picard, Michel <mpicard@kpmg.ca>
Subject: Electricity Price mitigation meeting tomorrow

Hi Kim and Michel,
Steen Hume has asked me to reach out and find if you have time in your schedules tomorrow to accommodate a 1-1.5 hour meeting on electricity price mitigation with staff from Ministry of Energy, Finance and Legal.

Please let me know if there is some time that can be carved out for such a meeting.

Many thanks,

Hilary

Hilary Cox

Executive Assistant/Sr. Policy Advisor (A) | Assistant Deputy Minister's Office

Energy Supply Policy Division | Ministry of Energy

T: 416.327.7204 | Bb: 647.237.8140 |

E: Hilary.cox@ontario.ca

This email was sent to you by **KPMG** (<http://info.kpmg.ca>). To sign up to receive event invitations and other communications from us (we have some informative publications that may be of interest to you), or to stop receiving electronic messages sent by KPMG, visit the **KPMG Online Subscription Centre** (<http://subscribe.kpmg.ca>).

At KPMG we are passionate about earning your trust and building a long-term relationship through service excellence. This extends to our communications with you.

Our lawyers have recommended that we provide certain disclaimer language with our messages. Rather than including them here, we're drawing your attention to the following links where the full legal wording appears.

- [Disclaimer concerning confidential and privileged information/unintended recipient](http://disclaimer.kpmg.ca) (<http://disclaimer.kpmg.ca>).
- [Disclaimer concerning tax advice](http://taxdisclaimer.kpmg.ca) (<http://taxdisclaimer.kpmg.ca>).

If you are unable to access the links above, please cut and paste the URL that follows the link into your browser.
